From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Romine, Charles H. (Fed); Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
Subject: PQC first round candidates posted
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:31:46 PM

Round 1 is up and posted.
Great work by Lily and the team.

From: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 at 2:08 PM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: PQC first round candidates

Hi, Matt,

We have 69 first round submissions.

Lily

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: PQC first round candidates

It just went up — maybe five minutes ago: https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-

Cryptography/Round-1-Submissions

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: PQC first round candidates

Hi, Sara,

Can you please send me an e-mail when the PQC first round candidates are loaded?

Thanks,

Lily


mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:lily.chen@nist.gov
mailto:charles.romine@nist.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6ff7502984e94c73aa81727f7ff22084-DDODSON
https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-Cryptography/Round-1-Submissions
https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-Cryptography/Round-1-Submissions
mailto:sara.kerman@nist.gov

